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T TZRROGATION

Y. Admiral, what are your opinions as to the primary reasons for failure
to defend successfully against the invasion of Lil¥.Ti? g

K. Very briefly stated; I would say that the principal reason was inade~-
~nady of our force plus tne inability to reinforce and to send supplies.
In other word, difference betweun the strength of your force and ours.
In slightly greater detai. the Aruy, the loth Division, was insufficilen-
tly strong to prevent the first landing. Afterrthat it was pusiied bach
further, -

N. Durine the period between the LuYTLE landing on 20 Octcber and the L.Ih-
DCRO landing on 15 December, what was the usual emplovyment of your

. Toree? 4 | | |

A. Throuchout that period our WNaval Air FForce was emplyed in opertions
centered about LLYTS, principally against your transports, CrULEeTS ,
destroyers, and Task Force whenever it made its appearance, and

- occasionally against land tangets in which we had the support of the

Army Air Force. |

N. Were there any markedly heavy losses during that:peribd, 15 Qctober
to 15 December, and 1f so from what cause:

A. Our larsest, heavi:st losses were at the bases while o.xr pianes werae
-on the ground, the losses being caused by attacks from your Task Forces,
and after you constructed airficlds on L YTE, also form the La¥T. alr
pases. But I believe that we suffered heaviest from your carrier based
plines. I do not-recally any narticular instance where thoere was an
outstanding heavy loss, |

N, Did vou rcceive repalcemcnts during this period, or about now much had
vour strength decreased o the time of the lunding on ..IT.DORO i < Bec-
ember

A. Up to the comscncement of the i ILIDORC landing we >robably lost over
2,000 planes, but replacement was lieot up mor or less steadily so
that the original strength of betwe:n six and seven hundred planes
was maintained. It never reached the nudber of 1,000 but tie ori-
cinal number was mainta:ned mor or less throughout. But that marked
the peak of the fighting in that area, and after that replacement
stooned and therc was a very sudden fall in our strength.

. During the I.DCRO Operation, the Task Force maintained what we call
a "blanket" over the fields on LU20W. Do you recall any marked ac-
tivity of that nature during the nIHDORL operational?

A. Yes, I felt the effect of that "blanket" operztion in that atltacks

increased in fremuency, and also preveinted replacements jgetting

through.

. You sais that tiiere was a sharp drop in strength after mid Dec-
cmber, Yiaht was tiie primary reasson for that frop inm strengtn?

A. The principal rcason was inaoilitv to kecp up, continue replace-

ment, which in turn was traceable to the fact that replacae.ent

1
|

would be attacked on the way.

Ve FProm FCRI.CoA, &8L0«7

A. Princinally south of FORI.O3A, after taking off from FGil.CoA, 28 your
nlancs werc active day and aicht. The otier reason for ihabllity to
teen up replacement was that the source was fast drying up, ooth 2s
to material aad personncl. This is merely a conjecture, but it is
possiblc that one reason for the drop in replacement was the chinga
in oolicy at Head~uarters toward the LIYTs Operation. At first thoy
decided to nut everything they had into it, but as the prospect of
final success did not appear tco brigat, they micht have chinged
their minds and with-hold p»rt of the replacement originally intended
for that area. That was the impression I tot regarding tihe situaltion
A Lo 18
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INTER:OGAT IC I‘E

& “hen did you gct tuu first intelligence of the movement of the Ameri-

- can Forces toward the LIucATL | 1anding which was macde on 9 January?

A. Ye had no advandce information of your movement against LINGA EN until
the fleet actually arrived tacrce, which I believe was on 5 January,
whuea your flect began to move no"th form ;.LIDORC. Our plancs k:ept con-
stant watch, and our belicf was t..at landing would be attompted: around

_AWTLA Bay or points south; so we were taken by surprise when they
quuqrud in LINGAYL. und startud 1.nding there,

-]

1, W.s there any special emplyment of air agaisnt tiat invasion force, other
than soecial attack tactics: '

A. Ve put all the air froce we had 1nto t. at attack, not only the special
attack ones, out all the othcrs as well, and t-at was virtually t.e
and of our air strength. I. o.icr words, we lost practicaily everything.

N. Do you believe t.at therc would have been any difference in the ultimate
outcome in the war if the American Force had stayed at LEYTZ and not
gonc to MINDORO znd then to LINGAY.LIN? A

A. T do not believe that therce would have been any difference in the ultimate
situation, but that the end might have been dclaved semewhat. The rcason
for so thlﬂhlﬂ“ is that had your forces stooped at LoYTE instead of z0ing
on to i.IMDCRO znd the subserucnt operatlion, tne rcinforcements of our
forecs at LEYTE as originally planned would have been gradually incr.ascd.

lthough in the end you would strengtaen your forces in that ares to such

an extent that we would be overwhelmed, for a puTlOQ anyway we would have
boen able Lo cont inue. To that wxtent I think it would have beesn delayed.

N. In resoect to the Amecrican movement, supposc the Anmerican Forces had
stooned at i.IDORC and cstablished JlTlluldS there, would there have been
any differchee? f

A, Yes, to about the samc extent as 1n the case of 1LEYTH. The answere 18
very much the same, it would have delaved the end of the PHILIPPINE Op-

ration, because the fact that you .ade yeur last advance into LIWGAYpN,

which was wholly unexpected on our side, specded up your recovery of the
PHILIFPINE ISLANDS: It would simply have becen a differcence in time 1n
the gencral situation. I think that it would have made o dirterence
whether you stopped or coantinucd as you did. It would have slowed up
vour subse~ucnt operations; we would nave continued rosistance for 2

mueh longer perliods

Would it have affected the operation 4t I.C JIa? ‘Jould thot operatlon

hove gone off on time, without any creater resistance?

415 it necessary to the conclusion of the war that we occupy the whole
" the PHILIPIWNEST

A, I t'1ink we go back to the original answer. There would have been no

diffecrence in the ultimate rbsu,Lt, because if you held the principal

boses the supolv would be cut off, the source of supply as well as re-

placément. Uc woudl lm've "driced up" in timce, but by continulng to ad=

vance vou mercly specded up the end.

V. You had no directive from TOKYO Hcad~uzrters indiczting that they had
decre “sgd hu flow of replacemont aireraft, is that ﬁorrbct

&: Te, that 15 CcOTTECL,

Then if they supplied you with ail the 21rcerait thcy'cou]d Fou ang Tho
Armr, would you say the PHILIPPING Campaign sractically mark.d tlc end

- of Jananese air strength of bot!: the Army incd Havy? ‘

A. As I have already suggested, I nad the fLLllng\tOJfrd B end tngh L

WL S not receibine all the replacuacnt taat might have been sent down
there, duc probablv to the fact that Central Head~uarters aad thelr
mind on the next opur;tlon, just exactly where I de not know. It might
have been OKLAWA, KYUSHU or even around the KaiTO District, so that
vou would not be accurate to say theend of my stay marxed tne cnd of th
Jananese Air Force. Had 1t btuﬂ QUCldud to prd cverything in the wav
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of reinforcement that was aveilable from JAPAN at the time, 1t would
probably be about 2,000 Havy planes and 2nother 2,000 of the¢ Army,

but that would have menat discontinuance of training altogether.

Were there any particular featufes of that whole PHILIPPIIE Compaign

that worked either for or against the suceess or efficient employment

'_of the Japanese Naval Air Force?

The principal cause of tho serious handicap that the iHavy Alr Force

_uonstantly frced was the fact that, owing to the low training level

of our air personncl, therc were vgrlous 1001dunts before the planes
ever got to the PHIuIPPLN“Q accidents on the way. The difficulty

was increade by the fact that we were always facing bad weather, od,
since your fighters were facing the same weather conditions , 1U
boils down to difference in training level. ‘ie were 21l agreud on
that point, and I, caanot remenber any particular dllflCULtV naving
lrlSLﬂ from loco t¢on of ‘ailvfields or failure of Darts to. conre throug!

I might mention one additional feature, d“nelv that because of the
very rapid depletion cfcour fig gnting forcu, tﬂu repla cement had to be

‘put into’ combast as scon as they arrived. In otaer words, wc had no

onnortunity to re ceive training under local ﬁbOPFAPhinLaﬂd weather

coLstlots

a3 +ﬁu cooncrmtlmn with .the Army air and ground Iorcos “*nu1“¢Lv

'““tlelCtOP"_OV~' the ghole veriod of the PHILIEY Ll Comonlgn, tor

wore there any particulorly important points of fric ion or per-

'SON”l sk PR s tha* had anv *ppru01ﬁolu,+n*luuncL pnn the efficiency - of

Lhe “overall air operation?
No, I do not think ti:.at therc was any particular friction between

tho Arfy sxd Navy Ay Foreces, Iae two serviss were sudposcd to have

the same nufber of planes in the PHILIPPINTS, but as a matter of fack,
the ]ﬁvv'constﬂ 1tly had morce than the rmy and werce operating more

actively than the Army plancs, with the result that the Army Alr Force

took the 1tt1tﬂd¢ of taianking the Navy for taking more than 1ts, share. .

of b bittden. hat was onc of the reasons for the abschnce of frictilon.

The other Wﬁs_tpﬁt the PHILIPPINIS Operation ¢nded before the land

forces had a cha1ce to Pbt into action. IT land opoeralicn took place
in any extensive scﬁlc there might have been friction, but the oper-

ation ended bbeTL_EhLTL'WES such o chanee,

If the operaticn were to be done over ngain, what different methed of
operation » would you have adopted?

If yvou left the matuer to me, I would hove made o scrious stand agninst
yvour landing ot LUZON. I might have cmployed a few plones earlier, but
I would have s saved tHe mass of ny forces to counter-attack your llxdlng
on LUZCH ISLA.D propey, for & Last counter-attack, Because we divided
un our forccs to . mee t cich landing, as you so heavily outnumbercd us,
we were bound to lose heavily,

Th. the discussions of the batiles of LSYTS Gulf with adimiral Cualia and
Admiral ﬁUﬂITn, it appenred that neither. of thonm had good, information

1s to ‘the locition of the principal Americnn Forces. They stated that
they were working in the dars as to where the Amciicin Tusk Forous Were,
cnd of what strength., Admiral KURITA, specifically, on comlng tnrough

A BJRNADINO STRAIT, and did not know what forces he was going to mect
outside.' He thaén h.l an cnegagenent with a force the. composition of which
he did not know., Yy was ther. not a better searci made to let these
officcers know where the Amcrican Task Forces were anc - what they werc
doing? A il fa e ,

That 48 to bo kaDlﬂiﬂbd first br the fact that the 23rd, 24th and 25th,
thosc threc days the weather conditions were particilarly bad, and sccond,
it so hapncned that the Navy's scouting force was at its lOUuSt lovel at
that time. %e did not have suitable scoatlng plancs and orincipally had
to relv on the Army. . Also, boecause of the inqd*”uate nunber, I was ancble
to scnd rout tncs planes excuebpt once 2 day or a1t most twice a doys for
rcconnaissance, HEvoen then they lcturnud WlthOdu coverling tile wiolc area
but only small scctions.
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: What Admiral KURIT. wanted was a complete report on cnery movements,
but the best I was able to do was to give the approximate position

of the enemv Task Force once a day or twice a day. As far as Admiral
OZAJA'S force was concerned, he was way up north beyond the area under
my comwend, znd comse~ruently I wa not able to give him -~.ny information
at all. | |

. Admiral KURITa stated that one reason for his trunign north rather tnan
entering LEYTE Gulf was becausce of his lack of knowledge of where the
american Task Forces were. ihat is your view of admiral JURIT'S deci- -
sioh to turn north instead ‘of entcring LEYTE Gulf as was the roriginal
instruction?

A. iy contention has always bceen that a fleet or task force to operate eff-
ectively must have its own carricr-based air forceg', bechuse land-based
air force such as we had, insufficient in numbcer and especially lacking
in sufficient training, could not give efficient assistance, especillay
in the way of reconnaissance. In that particular case, Admiral hURITA
started out with his fleet with the intcention of making a thrust into
LEYTE Guld, but turned back, as you say, bccausc of his not knowing what
wos saiting for him in the Gulf, nor what was the strengta or postition
of the encemy in his vicinity. That might have bcen thc corrcct thing to
do under thc circumstances, but if I had becn in Admiral KUrITa'S place s
T do not say this by way of criticism of admiral KUidlTa, but had I been
in his place, since he startced out withithe purpose of engaging the
cnemr whatever it might be, I woudl have continued wnd made a thrust 1n-
to the Gulf and undertaken the engagzcement.

Singapore 1945
N. Will vou briefly recount your movement out from ialllla TO S ITHGAPORD,
: where you got your aircraft and your route?

A. During the day time of the €th, I had made up my ming to take the Pro=
maining 3C planes and move to ICH.GI, néar AP.RRI. Sut. L reccived. °
my orderswiransferring me, sa on thevhight of the 8ta.I.moved to CaVITis.
Usually this trip takes abcocut two hours, from CL.RE “Co CaVITh. Daridg
the*night ~%Y the 9th 2 flying boat was suppésed to be scnt o CaVITH
from PCRY(S.:, but because of bad weather i. arrived on the morning of
the 11th, At -seut 2 A, ife I dud rted CaVITE, arriving at CaislabH B2y,
:n French INDO CHINA at 9 A. k.. This was in & float rcconnalssance
plane singlc engine, two place. During the afterncon of the same day i
moved to SAICON. I was suoposed to have moved on from SAIGON to SIfra-
PORE, but there was a U. 3. Task Force attack on the l2th , so my rec-
onnaisssance nlane could not get through and actually didnt't get away
until the 15th. I relicved my predecessor from his post - Couuncndor-
in~ Chief of the Tenth Area Fle.t on the ioth.

N, What damnges did you observe or lerrn of from tue Tisk Force AtLIskK on
04 1G0W?

4. as I rec2ll it, the attick came in four waves. The main targets seumed
to be boats along the rivers, fuel tanks and airficids, Cn the airficlds
about 20 Army fighters which had just coue back from BUdia for. training
purnoscs were cither damaged or destroyred, znd about 20 to 30 Navy planes
weie either damaged or destroved by machine gun fire.  Several ships wgre
damased and sunk 2nd about two or threc oil tanks burncd. sub singe 1
was just 2 traveller, I had no ofiicial knowledge of the extent of damages.

| V. At STCAPORS w~s therc ~ny army commnahd corresponding to your comannd?

e

A. The Seventh Area Army w~s in SLIGaPC.im.

N, lhot naval and air forces did you h:.ve under your comaand there?
A. Although I sa2is I assumed the position as Comnander-in-Chiect of the
T centh sren Flect, actually I was Commnder-in-Chicf of the Thirteenth
Air Fle.t, alsc of th: First Southern ExpeditionaryFlect. Undcr the
' Tenth arca Flect I hod four heavy cruiscrs: TAKAC, : YOKC, aASHIGala
and H.GURO. he TaKa0O was badly damaged and the :YOKO was non-operaticnud,
and a numbcr of smaller vessels, mine swecps and so on.
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“W0ALt was the systen of reporting the leosscs of ships in your arca? T
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IPT of In!r'm antion (Viee Admiral Shigeru.b

The Thirteenth air Flect was mainly a training unit, the reason boineg
beeause of the fucl stituation at homez here fuel could be ,obtained
shd thy SINGAPOLT arca was considercd behind the lines. Tnu only ac-

tual -coiibat strength we had was about: 50 fighters for the defonse of

3nLIKPAPAN and TaKiKal oil arens, and about 60 or 70 scaplanes for anti-
submarine opcrations. We had threc training untis, about 400 picnes
mostly trainers. The First Expeditionary Flect h.d some swall vessels.

“Ythat was the arca of your quPOﬂSlDllLty, roughly?
'BO:WMLO, western half of NIW GUIULa,. FisuCH INDO CHIWa, NICQBHH and

ANDALAN g ~in- short, all the- southern occupied. arcas.

“What was your rul“thﬁSh4p to flect units. which wouldd eowce into your

orea? : - e ”

“Prior to tﬂu PPILIrPINL Opbr t¢on the KUiITA fldut OOP sionally cane

to SINGAPORA Arca for training, but since I came: to SINGAPG.tu, nct a
single fleet vdssel:cunc exeept submarines,. of -the Sixtn Flect. I had
practically no cpportunity to have any connection with fleet units.

L

You had the responsibility for handling-cmnvoyS'and hwuolnp gencrally

in the arca? ‘as it your dircct respensibility of how was it handled?
Escbrt5duticsncvﬂe-uhder the CinC of ‘the Seventh Flceet who was in JaPal.
Regeardicss of where- convoys go, the CinC Seventh Fleet is mainly ros-
ponsiblc for “planning such convoys. But ginee: the Canl Tenth Fleet

i5 responsible for thé safe conduat of anything that may comc into his
territoryr, he acts -in actual cooperation with the agent for the Seventh
Fleey who 18 1n bIE;ﬁPO&i.

nwaat ertfeet, af WDV, did thu January- Task Forcc attack that we just'
shckd of nivv Oon conviys or * 12 siuipping in the southern .arcas?
Inese Task Force raids’ had much effect. The recovery by the UNITED
STaTal) of the PHILIPPINES practically cut the entire ‘dtranssortation
route frem the south: and added "to tais were the Task Force raids in
FRUNCH TWDO CHINA. So from the middle of -Jajuary to-the middle of
Fcbruary, cutside 8f.a few planes whicn made comzunication.between the
Homeland and the southern arcas, no sinlps whatscever got tqro ighe. The

situation cculd not be allowdd to continue. Even if we lost 4L to 5

tankers, we t.ought it was wortiawhilce if we got onc,through. From the

micddle of February to tue latier part of larch, we carrizd out ship
transportation operations. At that tlmt.buulu Wers a4 CozZeh oy more
tankers 1n the' southern areas,. Only a third of these woere successful,
igd'two—thirs weie sunit en-routee as I recall, 5 or o arrived with 40,000
tons of gasoline, and this was the rasoline used until the end of the

war, ' These ships movements.were knecwn as tne "Nan"® Operations. There

Was 1o more traftic after that,

lihat was the rprinéipal caus-: of tie loss of those tanwers and what
stopped. 1t entirely?

They were sunk oy submarines and b aircraft. I opelicve, that more werc

sunk b+ a r craft.

‘lere thosc generally single plance attacks of the L-motcr land plaies?
L recall on one oceesicn they were sunk by a formation of 5 or 6 planes

-|.— = -

LDOID.. In all other cases they were single

nlincs, like Libcrators

O

what ageney did yvou report and when? . | ™

The comrpnder of the conveoy direetly réported to the CinC of the
Seventh Fleet in evere instance. If -suchh an instance occurred in the
Tenth area, then the ClnC of thb Tenth Fleet was notificd simultanccously.
I reczll once where all {ive escorts were ,sunk and there w:s ncbody
cround to make the ruporu. |

Were there other inportint effects frum the Task Force Attack in January?
In addition to the effect on shipping, the principal effect of t1f Tosk
Force nir raids in January was the moral or spiritual cffcct. o

. | 503=14
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That is not to savy that ocur forees as a result of those raids'.thought
that all was over. The moral effect I refer to affected the south-
western arcas where I was in charge - MALAY,SUl.aTRa . and BORNEO which
served principnally as a sort of logistic base., ‘After those raids becane
intensive, they realized that the front line was moving up as evidenced
when I arrived in SINGAPOLLL, after nearly three yecars of fighting going
on, very little defensive preparations had bceen made. Once this ncw
fecling was established, they got busy on dcfensive works.

N. T¥hat naval operaticns did you conduct in your arca, and for wh:t
purposes? - |

a. The general situation changed greatly as a result of the loss of the
PHILIPPIiES. The opinion was gaining strength that in the end the
Navy would have to join in with the ground operaticn. In February, in
respect of land operations, I was brought uhder General TERAUCHI. As
for sea operzations, the principal work of SIHGAPOLL Head~uarters was
in supplying the front areas, doing very much the same work as naval
stations of JaPall proper. There was shortage of rice, shortage of oil
close to encmy vpositiohs. The result wns that I was using naval vcsscls
as transports. It was whil: engaged in such operations that we lost tne
ASHIGARA and HAGURO, in ccnveying supplies te the Army divisions down
south. et |

-,

N. %hat were the details of the loss of the HAGURO and ASHIGARA?T
A. The HAGURC was lost about 30 miles scuthwest of PENANG on 16 liay. She
was oh her w2y to the allDa.il and NICOBAR Islands, going with tic does-
trover Kii IKaZ3, both loaded with food supplies., Both of thosc lslands
were running badly short of food, and two carlicr attecmpts had been made
to pet food through oy using small ships, but 1n botlh casces Lhey were
lost as a result of attacks by planes, probably British. It was there-
fore decided thnt use of small slow specd ships woula be of no use, and
: therefore the HaGURO and Ka: JKAZE were assighed to this duty. They had
just gotten through :OLUCCA Strait on the night of 16 kay when they got
informatioh that there wis a British Task Forcge aliead, so Ligy turhed
back., On the way bcek they encounted a flotilla of five British des-
troyers which c~me throught the narrcw onssage there near the north
tip of BB AaTHA, and a navil engigement LoOK piaecd at Liais Font, 1L
was reported by Ka. IKAZE that three shots from the HaGUIRO soink one of
the British destroyers, but 1 myse¢lf later met the commrnder of tha
destrover and learned that while damaged, it was not sunk. The Ka.IkadE
iusclf received one shot but managed to geit into PinaNG. This nav al
engagement was fought by cur side under a very seriocus handicap ¢ as
both shins were loaded to the deck tc such an extent that only half of
the guns cculd be used against the British destro ers, the intentlon
from the beginning having bcen to aveid encounter with any cnemy ships.

N, What happened to the HAGURO, sunk by gun-fire?

ae. The HaGURO was sunk by a torpedo from the destroycers. The next morning,
namely the 17th the Ka.lKasli eent out te tie South where the HaGURO
was sunk and rescued 150 1o 160 survivors: and gecroding to the “report
of the survivors, the Commander of the 5th Cruiscer Division, ‘Vice adm=
iral HASHI:OTO, and the captain of the ship were cn the bridge as the
HAGURO went down, sc they were not killed as a result of actual firing.
The ASPIGaRA was sunk by a torpedo from a subrnarine while trans-
proting Army personnel as a result of the change in the general situat-
1Bh. &% & re8ull of the loss of the PHILIPPLuLD; 1% had béen deelded
to move our forces from the Celebes and the islands near by further
westward, particularly to around S5ING:PORE and FRENCH LIDC=CHINA. The
ASTUGARA at that time was carrying about 1,200 Army personnel from
BATAVIA to SINGAPO:HS, and received the torpedo nit while passing througih
the Banka Strait in June, the British say however she sank possibly
from a magietic mine dropoed by air.

7

. ‘lere there any other naval losses besides these?

The only other one, not a very serious one, was the damage to the
cruiser TAKAO, as a result of a sudden explosion which took place about
9 p.me. on 3l July. We were at a loss at first to account for the cause
of the explosion, and divers were sent down to investigate and dis-
covered attached to tne hull two magnretic mines, each containing about 30

T
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kilograms of powder, in addition to one large %hlphsnaped mine of per- ‘
haps one ‘ton. -+How- thpso.mlnes becane attached, they were at o complete

loss to expﬂiln. It was only recently that tnls riddle was solved when

an officer:of a Briti sh submarine came to me with the ¢ Lorv that’ he had

sone there of his submarine and done that work prOOdbly on. that day or
- Lhe- orev10us day. -There were no other naval ' losses of 1mportaqce.

. Wnat activities occurred in your arca 1n connection with German sub-
marines? : ; | |
A. At present there arc two German submarines at SINGAPGRE and onz each
in BATAVIA and SOE ABAJA, which we took over from the Germans and
turned over to the 3ritish. The Germans had established a liaison
+ group for their submarines at PENANG, d¢JTAPOHE'énd'BATAVI$. In addi-
- ticn they had two seaplanes in BATAVIA, I had received orders from
‘Head~ruarters to cooperate with German submarlnes in the matter._of supp-
‘lies and maintenance, but had nothing ,to'do with thc cperation. There
was co-opcration betw:en TOKOYQO and BLuLId with regard to the opcra-
tions of German and Japanese submarines in the TWDI4W CCEAlN. Liaison
was-affeced throush these liaison grouns in order to avoid collision
- betweenthe two groups of submarines while operating in' the LiDIAN
OCLAN. The operavion of our submarines was under the control’ of the
Sixth Fleet, so I had absolutely no connection with the operation of
the German submarines. iy service was purely logistic. ' '

"7, Why were the German submarines based at LnanJﬂ, ans what did tncy
- " do with their secaplancs over there? ' k.
A. Fromerly the Germans nad their basc at PhiialG, but as the number
+of mines in 1 OLUCCA Strait increased, and the patrol and dbfbnse
‘against submarincs in the northern section was strengtiiened by the
+ British, it was felt safer.for the German subimarines to use SUNDa
bﬂ*ause of thée change of route. The two scaplands were to hTOtuCt
th submarincs as ther went throtigch SUNDa Strait. Both of these

-olb.l'ws were buuu.]_c,d by the Jai"ram,su Navy out tm., px.,r..aonm,l Was
t.I"‘--*I“ lqn. ' . R AR

Vo Did you heve any friction or abny difficdlbties in working with the
d German- liaison group? P | |
A. Nonc at all. The liaison was vlaced in Lhe hands of our Naval
AttAC1c in STNGAPORE, and the ~ucstion of liaison of Gulmir sub-
arin:s was never brought to the commanding officer.

N, ' Did your forces at any time that you were there make a peositive
! “identifd ad alnklng of any U, S. submarinc?
v ke None-at all, - -

7. How scrjous were the-effects of minceficlds laid by the U.S:
.~ British'which you encountercd in your area,-and where ‘werc taose- &
rmost serious? | ‘
A -The effect of ‘the mines'was very sérious, particularly-thc-damage
“owre gffored by shins entering and lcaving DIﬁThP““g. among the larger
ships ddamaged during the time that I was there were the ok, HTGA
+ -+ +and thé hospital ship HIKA. A waRU. At least 10 dqd perhaps as
mrEny ‘as 15 or 1o shins and two or three small shi p8 were sunk. ' Otoer
. areds nLaV11v rnined were aroung: Badka Strait and the entranee to
'- SATAVIA, The Ju]f‘;*ur' of tﬂuak} Illl‘h..S Were I’O.)a b_LY Illu.f”lk,t_LC 1ne l'li(iz

oy plﬂauu. There-might have 'been ssme WHLCH'UU‘b laid by ~ubmir+ﬂu5
~ alsou LN

Jo -Somewhat curlier, vou conuieated oh the lack of defensc workﬁhhich you
noticed immedistely on arrival ‘in ‘the scuthern: area. Did you inspeoct
your - wnole area, ¢id you find it to be coiwnon in the southern areas
that werc not directly in contact with the encuy?

A« Yes, 1 covered my territory vcry'Shortl” al ter taking ‘ovér, and iown-

Lag situation much the sames in all darte: The possible uhoLrna LOn"
“oi? that Ltuatlou Ws pronably tae fact that when the scut.icrn area
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+ reached the extreme stage, therc was a feeling t at this marked the .
end of the offensive operation. 'Especially in Army circles, there
was an opinion thereafter that the work of the Army would be mili-
tary administration, so that they should withdraw all except 200,C00
men to other regions. When I went to SINGAPORE and saw what the sit-

~uation was, I ordercd that an effort should be made at oncc to stren-
gthen the defense there, but I did not make much headway. By the cnd
of the war, the situation was so bvad that when the British came, thcy

were ‘surprised at the lack of preparation there. .

7. That was your position at the e<nd of the war, ans what did you then
do? | i P |

A. I was CinC Tenth Area Flcet until the termination . of the war.. Then
I became prisoner of war under the control of the British, and have
since been in charge of the operation of Japanese ships engaged in
repatriation of Japanese nationals under CinC LaLAY British Naval
Foree.

7. After receipt of the Imperial Rescript concluding the war, did you
have any difficulty keceoing naval personnel in check or getting
them to accept the Rescript? -

A. No. Generally speaking, I have been able to maintain control of my
center from the very moment of the termination of the war, the only
exception being taat about 300 naval personncl, mostly sailor and
a sprinkling eof warrant officcrs, fled immediately after they heard of
the outcome. However, most of them have come back. Some, apparently
trying to. turn pirate, were themsclves killed by native pirates. Some
were killed by bandits but most of the survivers have returned to
S IHGAPOE .

. VWhait 'was the situation in respcect of the Amy on taat same qucstion

- 1n that arca. s |
A. Very much the same a&s in thc casc of the Navy. The Amy too had some
who fled, some -desertc:rs,

Y. You have any comment to make on vour relationshin with the Army 1n
e oG PLHE Area? ‘

A. oOlnce the war come to an end before there was any serious heavy figh-

- ting in SINGAPO.L Area, ther:s was no occasion for frietion betwecn

the Army and Navy, especially as I had becn instructed to work under
the comnand of the CinC Southern Area. In so far as land operations
were concerned, I tried to give positive cooperation to all activit-—
1es on land. For that rcason therc was no difficulty with the Ar.y,
anca no occasion in which I was criticised by the CinC Southern Army.

'« Do you have any comment on the Army comma2nd in the south?

A. 1 have no criticism to make of the army in the southern areas aside
from the reference I made to the sentiment that prevailed in the
upper levels of the Army in the early stage of the southern oper-
ation; that marked the completion of the campuignh and they were ready
to neglect all defensive work., Tch situation actually was.that I
made reference to the decision of the Army to withdraw all but
200,000 of the Armmy force in the south: and it was actually while
thls withdrawal was being mode that counter-offensive at GUADALCaNAL
was made, so that the troops were shifted and uscd at GUADALCANAL
against your counter-offensive there,

(During this portiom of the interrogation allied Officers present
included Col. R. H, Terrill, aC3~Col. J. F. Rodenhouser, aC.)

De. Will you describe briefly for us the air attacks of importance that
were made 1n the SINGAPORE Arex while you werc there? |

A. From the time that I arrived there on 15ta January until the.end of
the war there werc six raid, the munber of planes, 211 B-29's, varying
from 30 to about 120,

"4
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In the case of the heaviest raids the planes cuse 1n small formation
in sort of waves, so it is possible that the smmc planes might have

been counted tvo or more times. The last of these six raids took
plaze early in March. The six raids took place while the Army Air
Force was based in CALCUTTa. Aside from those heavy raids there werc
recornaissance flishts over the area, and also mine laying from planes
coming in small numbers. The principal targets were the naval ond
merchant shipping ports shipyards and the waterfront. 1In gencral,

in the naval vort the dock was seriously damaged, while 1n thce mprchint
shipping port, wharves and warehouszs were practically wiped out. The
missiles dropped were prineipally bombs, but in two or threc of the
raids incendiary bombs were used to a con31der4blu number, especially
atainst the warehouses. Human casualtics were very low. The most
serious locs to the Navy was in damage to the dock, while the army

felt most the destruction of the wharves and warehouses. The net
result cf these six raids did not very scriously affect our total
fighting strength there, but it might have been ~uite scrious had

the raids been continued for ten or more t imes thereafter,

ﬁere the minc laying raids easily identified and could you then take
immediate measured to sweep?

altogether, mine laying raids were carricd out perhaps a dozen or more

times during the period of my stay there and always on moonlit nights,

taking advantage of the mocn. On the first two or three occasions we

were caught mor or less unawarcs. after that we increased our ob-

scrvation and we could always detect thelir coming by means of radar;

80 we were able to tell fairly accurately where the mines were laid,

DLt could not alwavs take the necessary counter-measures because of
nsufficicnt mine-swecping facilites. ‘lic could go to the areas in
which we thought the mines had beon laid, and sweep the region zs best

we cculd: after which we would try to put 2 ship through tiiinking it
was all eclear, but en sceveral vccasions the ships hit remaining mines.
AS stated flsturdly the pPlnLlp“l places were mines were laidlthe cast
and west entrances to the SINGaPOtES Harbor, the JOHORL stroit, and the
channcl leading toward BaTaVIa.

what was the approximate number of vessels sunk and seriocusly damaged
by aerial mining in areas under your control?

I think 'this was mentioned in pnassing yesturday. The total damage
from mincs in the SINGAPORE Area was 14 or 15 ships of which threc or
four small ones sank. The remaining oncs were slightly damaged, and
werg able to get back intd operation with little repair. There was
also a few minc laying raids near PoNaNG and SOERaBada. The total
losses at those two points were probably 5 or 6, of which one or

two sank. Hence, the total loss from mines lLWd by plancgs in the
area for which I'was responsible was around 20, and while that is not
a very large number we fuit the loss ~ulte heavily because the total
rumber of ships that we nad was sm2ll. Twenty out of a relotively
small number was ~uitce a big proportion

Did you 1ttempt 1nte ruptlon with your fighters of any of the alr raids:
1l 80, with what risu'ta?

ng I stﬂted yesterday, the Naval air force in SLIGaAPURE was primarily
a training unit with the exception of 50 or 60 planes that were assig-
ned to protection of the oil areas in BalLIKPaPaN ond TaRaKaN." also,
there were training units scattered through JaVa, PENaANG, and FiEwCH
INDO CHINA3 but because they were primarily training planes, they were
nov much practical value in actual operation. Therefore the vasis~
policy was to reserve the Navy'!s planes for use to support sc¢i operé-
tions, such as in the case of the appearance of T.SK FORCE, etc.
coinsenvently in the mumerous raids, including mine laying reids again-
st SIIGAPORE, the intetrception w-s left to Arny plancs belonging to
the Third air Army with headnuarters in SINGAPORE, under the commznd.
c¢f Liecutenant General KINOSHITA. This army had aporoximately 1000
plarnes which wmre deployed in supporting land operations as far apart
as BUR..4 4D NEW GUINEAg 2and in the raids of the 3-29's against SING.-
PORis, these army planes were used for interception.
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In -ﬁditon the Army ad fuite a number of planes for the protection
of PALEBANG. During my stay there, mast of‘the good Navy planes
were ordored back to JAPAN,. only those of little actual value

being left in SINGAPORE, which situation was natural enough since
the primarv purvose of the Naval aAir Force there was training. As
soon as thc pilots reached a eertain stage they were taken back to
JaPaAll, but 1 felt that the recall to JaPAN was going a little faster
than I ccnsidered practical or wise, '

O+ Do you recall what success the Army had in lnterceptions?

A. During the time that I was there, the only .result that I heard of
was when the army planes intercepted a British Task Force which apo=
roached the PALELBANG aArea two or three times, either late in Jan-
uary cor early February. Just what the figures were 1 do ‘not know,
but I think that Army losses on our side were considerable. What re-
sults were obtained in BURua I do not know either. I also heard
that 2 few arniy planes had been sent out against the americon Task
Force off FR&NCH IADC CHINA but I have no kiacwledge of the resuits.
The general policy as already stated was That the Navy should use
its plines to support sea opecrations, as well trained pilots and
praciiegally all serviceablo plancs were consistently being scnt back
to JaPall. I was forced to 01ch up wrecks and scraps and repair then,
and use them for tr \lning purposcs.. 1 was able to reeccover 30 or 4O
planes 1n vaat way and save tnum for the last stand there, when your
landing should bc undertaken. e peclicy was much the 51mc witn thc

armys Jln other words, they Coo Were saving up their planes for the

last stand. Ccnswruently, the avmy pln:es which went up to inter-
cept B=29's were in reistively smell numbers.s That may -explain

1H bare tae sagdl réstlis obtiinet 11 The 41F combats 4n whch the

Army planes cengoged. Toward the end the army planes too were be-

ing brought back to JaPal in-large numbers, so that the number of

thos¢ remaining in SINGaPCUE from the army as well as the Navy had
gotten very small. One other raid which I should have nentioned

ook place near the chad of July, Paiders composed of 1 B-24 2hd 8

P~ BQ'F, probaply americnn craft, coming from BORLLO regicon princi-

palliy 1oy reégonnalssanes D”TD”“pb. Two o three of our army pl.nes

tock to the 2ir wid engaged in air comdat. hile I received no for-
mal report from the army I hacard that we lost two plines and tha
the enemy suffercd no loss.

7. admiral, wis there any particular rcason why vou were assigned
Chief of Staff Combined Fleet cn Admiral XOGA'S Staff, for wxzm;lb
the peculinrities of the strategie situation 7t that time with wthh
vOUu Were expec l“llf familinr?

A. v predecessor wis Vice adoira 1 JGnhI who wis injured over BOUGAIWNVILLE
at the time that Jﬂwlrul YaluiOTO was shot down. T hat wis 18 april
1943. They were in separate plincs but both were shot down. As the

injury wes serious and as adm. UGaKI was confined to bed, it was nec-—

essary for the Chief of staff as.well ad Commander in Clluf to have 2

successcr. oo when adairal KOG was AppOlHtud Com ~nder in Chicf and

left TOKYC for TRUK, he left word with the Chief of Lho Wavy General
Staff, Admiral §.Gad0, that if upon arrival at TUx ha shzuld find
iui'l““l VAT 1n tog gerions conditon te continue as Jii.f of Staff

I should be sent down to replace him. . admiral KOG. discovered it

TRUK that Admiral UGaKI'S injuries were very seriois, and I was or-

dersd 1o prodesd there at oniece, |

Y. Will you give us breifly.the movei.cenbs of the Couwdinder in Chief d 1iring
the chsuing year, during. the time you were Chief of Staff?

A: Admiral KOGa arrived at TRUK and took over the post 23 avbrily his flag-
ship Wwas the LUSASHI. On 23 kay "he cane on the flagship to TOKYO
FO¥ discussion wtih headnuarters, proceeding from there to LURE and
the Ih_AND SSA in June for repairs and some training. He returred in

IRUK aboard his flagsiip in August and remained there until soie time

in October, anticipating the arrival of an American Task Force in the

MARSHALIS Area he went to 3RC.ZI(EJLIITCK).
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. -a decisive action, but rather to wait until the american Flect came up;

But as the Amrrican Task Forces did not make appearance he returned
once more to TRUK. He was in BROUN about a week, so the entire trip
was betwcen'lo and 20 October. On 1l February 1944 he once more

came. to TCKYQ for further consultation with head~uarters, and this.
tlme he'went to PALAU, Thls was February 25th, and it Aas on 3L liarch
when he was proce xding from PALAU to DAVAC by plane that he was killed

"in an air accident resulting from bad weathe .conditions.

At the time of the visit to TOKVU for the conference 1n yay 19A3, what

was the esblmate of American’ intention, and what new disoositions or

orders vere issued: conseﬂuent Lo that conference9 -
Admiral KOGA'S purpose in coming to TCOLKYO in kay 1943 was two fold:

first, ‘since at that time our operations in ATTU and KISKA -Areas up
“north were just beginiing, he wanted to .guide those operations from as

close a point as possible and conseruently preferred to be in TOKY

"at the time rather taan so far south; second, he did not wish to feel

bound to his predecessor's policy and wanted to let the Tmperial Gen-
eral Headruarters know his feeslings in the matter. Adiniral KOGA'S
basic policy 1in regard to iaval operations as told to me was that the
one cnance od success lav in a decisive naval engagement. We had just
compieted what mignt b callcd the first stage onerations and were just
entering the second stage operations, and it was Admiral KOGA's belief
that it would not do at this stage to rely upcn passive defensive planes
that we must take theooffensive., There were those who told him that
this point must be defended and that that point must be defonded, cte.:
but 1t was his convicticn that we mist concentratc in onc . big decivise
fleot cengagement, which he felt had at lcast a fifty percent chance of
sucecess 1f such engagement could bu made to take plade during-1943.

His plan then was ghiient ot has being agle Lo get the Usow PFleet
into such an engagenment, to draw.it into such an -engagement?

1 wisn to add before ghswering your last nuestion iLhat during the period
that Admiral KOGA was in TCKYO, between way and Aucust, therce was a
strong opiaion in the Imperial Gunua_L Hoadnuarters t-m Ly @8, 10 T
casc of the American IFlecet, 1t would bewiisc for the Commander in Chicf
Compined Flect to have ks ~wartoers on Iand in TCKYQ, princinally inh
ordcr to attain the eloscst possibli coordination between the Flcet and
the Imperial Japanese Headruarters. Admiral KOGA opposcd this oeiqion,
howcver, on the ground that circumstances of the American Fleet and the
J@sancse Flast wele diflerent, “hd tnat 1o his case e nust personally

-
S

assume the 1*qders%10 ol The Flu~ <ahd hence, ansisted upon proceuding

: ‘ _ b
afgain wo: I-dlUK. “He felt that the Dpu ations around. GUaADALCANAL and

vicinity were agalnst us, and that the amcrican Naval Forces were bound
to push farther and farther north. Just against what point their
thrust- would be made, of course, could not be guessed; but hOGA felt
that 1f he only waitced at TuUK. that would give him a chance for 2 de-

~cisive engagement against the American Flect wiicn they should proceed

north, irrcespective of what particular point tacy taight strike., He
therfore concentrated the full fleet strength at TRUK instesa of send-
ing a part of it further west as some adviscd. In other words, it

was not a plan of any positive action to draw the Amcerican ‘Flect into
and he felt they were bound td come up if he only waited.

Two attempls wére made at such decisive cngaccments; one, alrceady men-
tioned, being in October when it was ahticipated t 11t the american

Task Force was procedding nortn. That 1s when ndJlPll hCGA- went to
BROWN atoll. Before tihat, near the end cof September, information was
received that Amerdcan Tbsk Forces were approaching hnhuanlo Arca.
Adiniral KCGa himself wzited at TRUK with the main force of the fleet
nel 1n recadiness, also Admiral OwcawA'S Air Fleet and the Second Flect
under admiral KURITA. But on this occasion also the Task Forces failed
to make an appearance anid nothingz came of it. In the latter casc men-
tioned, namely the c¢nd of Setpamber, Admiral 0447Aa'S Air Flecet and
Admira l KURITA'S Second Flect remﬁ_ncd at."BROWN Atoll for approximitely
2 week, and then -returned te TRUK: KOGA' himscelf remained at TiUK 2ll

the time,

- 503-20




TRAWSCRIPT of Intor":w.tion (Vice Admiral Shigcru FUkd

RESTRICTED
ety 1JI Y

These were the two occasions when KOGA undoritook to engage tine emeny
in a decisive naval engagement.

What was th; reason Behind movement of the striking forces from TilUK

to BRO/N on both occasions?

The information transmitted through TOKYO was that the Amcrican Task
Force would make it appearance somewhere north of the kASHALLS, 1n
which case BROWN would be most advantageous base for our striling force.
Just what the sow ce of that information was, I don not know.

admiral you menticne earlicr the ALEUTLALS operﬁtlona at KISKA; what
was the decision with respect to the aLEUTIANS, and the reason for 157
There appears to have been considerable diffurcncu of opinion bectween
the Arav and Navy as regards future policy for the ALEUTIANS, the Navy
favoring fighting to the last man while the army felt tnat this would
be a waste of manpower if there w:s no prospect of ultimate success of
the Horthern Operations. The final decision as rendered by tiae Imperial
General Hecd~uarters was that it would serve no useful purpose to fight
on, and hence it wazs decided to withdraw. ‘nen Admiral KCGa came to
TOKYO it wis his hope that with KIoKA and the rest of the aLEUTIanS. "as
2 base he mieht. get a chance for a decisive engagement wilth your nava
forces somewhere in the northern waters; but by the time he roached
TOKYO the situation h.d already gone too far for him to undertake &x-
ecution of any such plan. |

What had been the objuct of the Northern Operational? Was it ot obtain

'a basc for the ourpose just mentioned?
d

.y memory on this point is somewhat hazy, but 1 bul“”Vb that our object
in occupying the aren of natural rcesources in the south was not a stra-
tegic one. The purposc wis to get the materials necessary for exist-
cnce and our war effort. But the Navy felt that in order to hold this
cry expansive area it would bé nccessary o get for outlvlng lookout
001Lts 2nd wnllo WC llﬂnt not be 2ble to hold on to such outlying
DOlntSJfﬂé4muSt ~“1angt -2t thom once even 1If we Warg to lose them,

to thc enemy again latere. It was in pursuance of thnat lech that
we occupied or triced to occupy such distant bascs as the ALoUTIANS,

RABAUL, and wI1IDWAY,

“Jas this particular objective, that is the .estern aLilUTIadS, included
in the plan over the objections of the Army? That is was 1t primarily
sponsored by the Navy?

No, it was not against Army opposition that the ALEUTIAYS Bbases were
included in this plan, The idea originatcd with Yal AwOTO who. when
laying down a plan of Naval operations, felt that the hoiding of such
outlying bases was esscntial to an overall success of the Navy's plans.,

‘When that idea was transferred to Imperial Gencral Headruarters, the

Army took the view thaj if the Navy feels that such a policy 1s ess-
ential then we give it suoport. They fell in readiliy with the Navy's
proposal, *the difference of opinion arose olly whesr the time came for
the withdrawl from KISKa. The rcason for tne liavy fdvrwﬁng getense
to the last man was that since they h.d gone there :n thoe first place
with the expectation of having at some future tim: o losc 1it, why
not fight it out to the last man? Against that, therc was consider-
abe army objection.

The Imperial General Headouarters finally making whe decision to
evecuate KISKa?

Yes, that decision was made by the Imperial Geneial Headouarters

At the time of the conferences in TOKYO Areca 1in Sumner 1943, did
KOGA'S staff makc an estimate, or did headnuarters present and es-
timate which set forth the major thrcat or fanger to the perimcter

at that time; if so, what was the danger considercd to oe?

During thc summer of 1943, there was a differcnce of opinion between

the central authoritics and the fleet. The central authorities wcre

of the belicef that the attach or threat would be mor: from.thc west
rather from the cast, snd that the cast attack would come later. That

was duc to the faet that ITALY fell aboub this tane. ne central
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authorties felt that the U. S. Fleot together with the British Fleet
would attack from the west after crossing the INDIali OCEAN. KCGA,
‘hoveer felt that as long as the U.S. Fleet was in the cast the
- main Plbut force should be‘kept out ¢ast as a threat. The CLthal
atthorities agreed with KOGA flnally and decided to. let the flect
.f”;kecp 1ts own air strength without diminishing it,:.and just strengthcn
~ defenscs of the west. To strengthen defensc of thu west, coentral
aiithortities felt it best to scnd planes from JaPalN, The strenoth-
cning of the west was te be taken care of by central authoritics, the
Tleet die not oother with it. T hat was the policy attomptoed, but
~ actually it was not carried out; western defenses were not actually

strcnathun;dj Probably cbntral autnorltl S were not able actually
to carry out that step.

7. Vas it the CSuMultu thpn of central authoriticvs that .Alliud forces

would perhaps land in walaYa, and othorwise manke an effort down to-
wards SINGAPO.LE? |

A.” "That was their estinste,

e " In speaking of the throot from the east, how did the staff loeate
that threat; was it dircctly from the east geograonically.of from
the RAZAUL Area? ' i g
A. Theymade only very rough LSL.lltuS Kid 28 to detalled estimates as
to when what forces would arrive wjgre, tiuey were always wrong. .Those
foreéists Were worsc than . weathere fereq.sts, ,Ruugnly, howecver, thoy
oclicved that tho attacks weuld come to the bastern CadCLINGES. Area,
FalsnLLS or frbi*:‘t‘-*'lc nortn through the WLEUTILIG, HOKKaIDC: .out the
biggest probability in their vicw was strai aht L“St through Halvall,
LADVAYY  Th-t was the biggest threat 1n that they felbt there was
bound to be flbut sction and that wos the utlfﬂﬂbat'flﬁut xction
; " route, bectuse at that stage or the war the Japancse Navy felt that
the U.S, Navy was still oirying the main part 2s contrasted with the
“Army, COQQLHUthlV while there might be small llﬂOlﬂgS on siill
‘1slands sufficient to support Naval operations, no major landine weould .
-be undertaken; hence the view thnt th ﬂrﬂnc¢oul threat woeud. be from
the enst gnd to the Con(LLi3 area. Of the vhree possibilities, the
one from-the north was considered the least likely..

_l

Iy At this same time, what was the staff estimaie of the situation in
the daBalUL, SCLOLC.5, general South P.CIFIC area, “nd were major
decisions node relative to strengthening tlit region or atteanting
new stratsgy there?
A. ‘As Toar as the SOLOLOMS arca was conccmwhd.tuuar assumed that the sit-
«Tee v USLIDH Hod -been Settled: Tn the 4aBaUL afon the cperatlion was very
- difficult, but the fléet w:s ot in favor of increasing its strcngth,
2nd lﬂalSubd C 1l JSLHE only theip ¢cxX1stin® strenght because at that
time zd Was still in favor of that decisive botile wltfult spreading
his :;tr'x:.:lgtn. By nwust ind Septenber in the BaBall araea Ly, D1 Btrengbh
was considerably dininisned. The Coiwwcrider the re nad: agged for 3ir
support time and time z2z7in but the Commandey in Chicf could not send
‘any of his plunes. Then after the fhilure of the decisive surface
engaganent plinned from: BROJH, admiral KOGa finally decided tc send
a small number of en T¢JCT—D sed pl@nes to be used for a short tige
2t ilagddalUL. The a2cuiunl strengtin that was sent to ad-UL was uost
the ‘planes of OZA.;i'S 4ir Flect. Thiy were to be used for 2. very
snort time, about a ten day period, and then returncd to the flect
so 2s to maintain the strength of the flceet 2s 2 whole. ~Looking
bickon it now this was 3 bad mistake boenyse naving sent the carricr
planes to RABAUL for a period 0% about ten ders, on about the VETYy
day they were supneoscd to return, the occunation of 30UCAT: IVILLE they
Were suonusgd to rptarn, the OCCHDTthH of BOUGAINVILLE and QHCORTLALIID
~ took place; end in spite of the fact they didn't intend to usce these
planes for 5uch operatings, they" just couldn't stand by and not -cmploy
thems They were fln“lly cmployed agoinst these U.S. landing coerations

and the majcority were ldst. With the lOpS uf thuse plin s the fleet
a8 a whole lost con81dmraolu cfflclency. *
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TRANSCRIPT of Inter"gation (Vice Admiral Shigeru FUNGE N0 TJii ).
N, Tihat was the exact date again? How many planes from how many carricrs
went dwon there?

A. As I recall it was the very end of October that they were scent to
RABAUL. There was a total of about 250 planes from I think, four
or five carriers: all the fighters from admiral OZalua'S flect. On
about the 10th of lovember, when they were saying we will return
tomorrow, thc BOUGAINVILLE Operation started and thesc plancs were
caployed against that operaticon, They did attain sonie results on
the 11th, Shortly after the BOUGAINVILLE landing opuratlon started,
KCGia ordered the Sccond Flect to RABAUL to carry out counter-s ttgcks.
0Z..in, having led those plnhnes originzlly to Rlu3alL, was already there
with his l-nd-bascd air force. The plan was to carry out heavy ccunter-
attacks, Unfortunately the very day after KURITA'S Second Fleet
wrrlvud the fleet was subjected to heavy bowmbing raids and suffered

heavy chsualtlus- no sinips sunk but heavily damaged.

V. Vhat dates were they damaged, and what was the attack from?

i« 1 do not remember eXoctly wnat day, it was shortly after the BOUGth=
VILLE Operation started. T belicve it was somewhere between 15 a
20 November and I believe that the raids were carried out by carriler-
based plaines from U.S. Task Forces. As-I recall, it was not the
attacks of the 5ty ey 1l of November. «dmiral.KURITa had not arr-
ived until after that so it was neither one of those strikes. 0Zalia'S
plznes did participate in the ralds you muvtioned but. KURITA'S flec¢t
had not jet wrrived. (This statement is corrected below)

(s Uhat results did you have reported froa the Naval Air Force bascd

shore of thari attncks on the amuyican Task Force?

Ao I do not rembmber exactly OZ4Va'S reports but I-reeall that ther did
attack 2 Task Force to the north of BOUGA: WWILLY, at which time on
carri.r wos badly damaged; I do not recall the cxact date, There
was another Task Force to the south of BCUGAINVILLE, as I rccall,
Three carrizs, including an escort carrier probebly, were claimed
sunk and 7 or 8 transports sunk or badly damaged. Latcer 1t was
found that the reported carricrs turned out teo be special type landing
vessels,

.

. & litble earlicr in that same area, the Allied Forees had oceupied
Salalal, and FIJNSCHaFEN, that wr in Scptember and October. How much
did that effcct the status of RaBAUL or the naval plans; how much
concern, in other words, was that te the Commander in Chief?

A. Rarlier, RaBaUL SOLOLC.S area was looked upon with much importance,

As a natter.cf fact YauaiOTC had himself gone to RABAUL to direct

onerations at one time. But by thc time KOGA took over, he considercd

‘the situation fairly well scttled, and did not feel that it was nec<s =7

essary at that time to risk intcrfering with the strength of his flcet.

It wasn't that hc did ncthing, but that he sent cnly cnough strength

to be of nuisance value.

.._.I

7). What was his re-cstimate from the loss of SalAwaUa, Lal and FINSCHAFLEN?
How did it effect the SABAUL Situatiun; did 1t change a2t 4l1l?

A. I do not rembmber exactly what LffuCL loss of SALai aAUn, Lud and FIl=
- SCHAFEN had upon RABAUL, but as I said earlicr Rad.UL carried on wilitn
limited air strenghii onlv. At this time JAPAN'S air power was at 1its
lowest, VWhen KOGA took over, the entirc air outlook was the poorcests
after this it was again built up. KOGa, having been asked time and
time again for air reinfercement, finally sent planes from the carriers
down there te reinforcee faball.

. In other words, vou did not consideér the lose of those three plancs of

oqrticulqr concern?
A, we didn't ccnsider it important cncugh to make any changes in plans.
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